From: Blandu, Florentina

Sent: 10/7/2014 2:23:02 PM

To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 85906741 - BEEKMAN HOME CLASSICS - 91394-873568 -
Request for Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 3 of 5
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Attachment Information:
Count: 13

Files: home6-3.jpg, home6-4.jpg, homeb.jpg, home7-1.jpg, home7-2.jpg, home7-3.jpg, duplicate name
50991 home7-1.jpg, duplicate name 50992 home7-2.jpg, duplicate name 50992 home7-3.jpg, home7-
4.jpg, home7-5.jpg, home8-1.jpg, home8-2.jpg
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Far an everview of the latest
OneWerld products, please
take a tour of our Shewroom.

oneworldpam@gmail.com

Click on thumbnail pictures to view
enlargements.
» Color Palette

« Showroom Tour We,lcome to neWo |dKids!

« Showroom Tour 2
+ The Complete Look neWo IdKids has thousands of products for accessorizing and completing a child's room. Kids decor, drawer pulls, knobs, memo boards,

» New, New, New shelves, magnet boards, cork boards, chalk boards, mirrors, quilt racks, signs, book racks, picture frames, book ends, and more. Come in
» Home

2 1 and take a look.
« Contact us

« As seen on
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Drawer Pulls

PictureFrames

Liv'n the WildLife
Peace

Sports and Transport
BGirls, Girls, Girls
Something's Fishy
Bug Off|

Fields of Flowers
Daisy Garden
Shootin' Stars
Surf's Up

Groovy Girl Frames
Sweet Girl Frames
Boy Fromes

Baby Frames

Woater Side Frames
Garden Frames
Birthday Frames
Little Artist Frames
Safari Frames
Black & White Frames
Paper Swatches

F.2. LT YOU NEEQ Neip SETTing up or revamping d sTore, Unevvorianas can neip.

oneworldpam@gmail com
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Flowers and
Boxes

+ Wooden Flowers and
Flower Boxes

More
Accessories

+ Bunk Bed Shelves, Bunk
Bed Book Boxes, Wall
Boards, Shelves, Book
Racks, Book Boxes and
Quilt Racks

« Book Ends

+ Chalk/Magnet Boards,
Cork Boards, and
Mirrors

» Lellipop Coat Hanging
Racks

+ Pencil Boxes

« Crystal knob Mirrors,
Shelves, and Cork
Beards
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For Baby & the Nursery







